

Emily Pritchard

c/o Napoli Management Group 8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100 Beverly Hills, California 90211 310.385.8222

CAREER SUMMARY

A memorably attractive and highly personable television anchor with six-years experience in-studio and in the field. A proven award-winning MMJ story teller with all of the requisite social media skills in demand by state of the art newsrooms. Proficient in: Avid, Edius, Live-U, iNews.

EDUCATION

University of Missouri Columbia, Missouri Bachelor of Arts in Sociology

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Weekend Anchor/MMJ

March 2008 to December 2010

KXTV-TV, Sacramento, California (Tegna)

Weekend anchor, and main anchor fill-in in market #20. Responsible for all phases of show production, story generation and live field work.

Morning Anchor Weekend Anchor/MMJ MMJ July 2013 to Present May 2012 to July 2013 January 2011 to May 2012

WBND-TV, South Bend, Indiana

Morning news anchor responsible for all phases of morning show production and in-studio presentation in the context of market #96. Also responsible for regularly shooting, writing and editing news and sports content and supervising social media brand outreach.

Anchor/MMJ

March 2008 to December 2010

KOMU-TV, Columbia, Missouri

MMJ responsible for developing video content, shooting, writing, editing and developing news sources and news enterprise.

AWARDS

2012 Emmy, Chicago/Midwest Chapter-Outstanding Crafts Achievement Off-Air: Technical Achievement Award (Reporter)

2012 Emmy, Chicago/Midwest Chapter-Outstanding Achievement for News: January Snow Story (Reporter)

2011 Indiana Broadcasters Association-Feature/Best Use of Technology: Live on a Plane (Reporter) 2011 Indiana Broadcasters Association-Best Sportscast: Notre Dame Football Media Day (Reporter)